

# **Firdavs Gafurjonov**

I'm a JavaScript developer based in Incheon, Korea, with around 1 year of experience in the software industry. My focus area for the past years has been front-end development with React and Next.js, but I'm also skilled in back-end development with Node.js and NestJS.

#### **Contact**

- <u>Firdavs.gafurjonov@gmail.com</u>
- <u>\_\_github.com/gfirik\_</u>
- gfirik.vercel.app

# **Experience**

#### **Web3 Frontend Engineer**

**T7T Blockchain Lab**, Remote – (Sep 2022 - Present)

- Full-stack engineer in the team responsible for mainly Front End and Back End development. We're in charge of developing and improving T7T's products.
- Initially focused on front-end, using React.js, and eCharts library to develop user home dashboard and analytics panel.
- Contributed to our back-end services for databases, models, and controllers built in Node.js (Express) with MongoDB.

### **React Developer Intern**

Firdavs Gafurjonov 1

*Vernora Limited*, Remote – (July 2022 - Aug 2022)

- Participated in building the Front End development of an ongoing marketplace platform using React.js.
- Translated UIs into dynamic applications using React.js.

#### **Junior Software Engineer**

Slexn, Seoul, South Korea – (April 2022 - June 2022)

- Built monitoring apps using Codebeamer ALM integration with Grafana
  & Loki and Retool
- Developed full-stack application using MERN stack for admins as a test project.

### **Skills**

#### **Programming Languages**

My "native" programming language is Javascript (and TypeScript), and I've worked with it for over 2 years. I've used it in the front end with React and Next.js, in the back end for APIs with Node, Express, and NestJS, and for testing using Pactum and Jest.

#### **Tech Stack**

Front End: HTML5, CSS3, Tailwind CSS, JavaScript, TypeScript, React, Next.js, Redux, Apollo GraphQL (client)

Back End: Node.js, Express, NestJS, REST API, Prisma, MongoDB, PostgreSQL, Apollo GraphQL (server)

Tools: Docker, Github, Figma

# Languages

Uzbek 罩

Firdavs Gafurjonov 2

Native speaker



Proficient speaker



Proficient speaker

## **Education**

### **Bachelor's Degree in Business Administration**

2023 Dec (expected)

Inha University - Incheon, South Korea

#### Contact

- Firdavs.gafurjonov@gmail.com
- <u>github.com/gfirik</u>
- <u>m gfirik.vercel.app</u>

Firdavs Gafurjonov 3